



Hampstead Heath Consultative Committee

Date: MONDAY, 9 JULY 2012
Time: 7.00 pm
Venue: EDUCATION CENTRE, THE LIDO, OFF GORDON HOUSE ROAD,
HAMPSTEAD HEATH, NW5

Members:

Jeremy Simons (Chairman)	Akin Olukiran, (DISC)
Deputy Michael Welbank (Deputy Chairman)	Helen Payne, (Friends of Kenwood)
Xohan Duran, (Representative of People with Disabilities)	Mary Port, (Dartmouth Park Conservation Area Advisory Committee)
Colin Gregory, (Hampstead Garden Suburb Residents' Association)	Harunur Rashid, (Black and Minority Ethnic Communities representative)
Michael Hammerson, (Highgate Society)	Susan Rose, (Highgate Conservation Area Advisory Committee)
Richard Harris, (Nature Conservation Section)	Robert Slowe, (Representative of Clubs Using Facilities on the Heath)
Ian Harrison, (Vale of Health Society)	Ellin Stein, (Mansfield Conservation Area Advisory Committee & Neighbourhood Association Committee)
John Hunt, (South End Green Association)	Richard Sumray, (London Council for Sport and Recreation)
Jamie Jenkins, (Heath Hands)	David Walton, (Representative of Clubs using facilities on the Heath)
John Rogers, (Ramblers' Association)	John Weston, (Hampstead Conservation Area Advisory Committee)
Nigel Ley, (Open Spaces Society)	Jeremy Wright, (Heath & Hampstead Society)
Alix Mullineaux, (Marylebone Bird Watching Society)	

Enquiries: Edward Foale
tel.no.: 020 7332 1426
edward.foale@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Chris Duffield
Town Clerk and Chief Executive

AGENDA

Public Agenda

1. **APOLOGIES**
2. **DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF ANY PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA**
3. **MINUTES**
To agree the public minutes of the meeting held on 12 March 2012 (copy attached).

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 12)
4. **SUPERINTENDENT'S UPDATE**
The Superintendent to be heard.

For Discussion
5. **PROVISIONAL ADDITIONAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2013-14 - 2014-15**
Report of the City Surveyor (copy attached).

For Information
(Pages 13 - 24)
6. **MANAGEMENT WORK PLANS FOR THE SANDY HEATH PONDS AND THE SANDY HEATH AND FLAGSTAFF GORSE SITES**
Report of the Superintendent of Hampstead Heath (copy attached).

For Discussion
(Pages 25 - 58)
7. **MANAGEMENT WORK PLAN FOR PRYOR'S FIELD**
Report of the Superintendent of Hampstead Heath (copy attached).

For Decision
(Pages 59 - 84)
8. **'WILD ABOUT HAMPSTEAD HEATH' PROJECT APPLICATION UPDATE**
Report of the Superintendent of Hampstead Heath (copy attached).

For Information
(Pages 85 - 94)
9. **FLOOD MANAGEMENT AND WATER QUALITY PROJECT - COMMUNICATIONS STRATEGY**
Report of the Superintendent of Hampstead Heath (copy attached).

For Discussion

(Pages 95 - 106)

- 10. DOG CONTROL ORDERS**
Report of the Director of Open Spaces (Copy attached).

For Decision
(Pages 107 - 118)

- 11. QUESTIONS**

- 12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT**

- 13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**
To be held at 7pm on Tuesday 6 November 2012.